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Rivera, Maribel

From: Kronberg, Kristin [Kristin.Kronberg@wolterskluwer.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 4:.48 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Tracie McDonnell

Subject: FL EIN Update - doc # 110000126074 - RMPS INVESTORS, LLC
Attachments: image001.gif, image002.gif, image003.jpg; image004.jpg

Good afternoon,

We just filed the annual report for the above entity, and our customer accidentally inputted the incorrect EIN #

Can you please edit that for us and change it to 27-4369519
Please confirm

Thanks very much in advance

Kristin Kronberg

Customer Specialist

CT Corporation

208 S. LaSalle|St. Suite 814

Chicago, IL 60p04

Team Phone # (312) 345-4328

Team Email: ghicagoteam4@wolterskluwer.com

Email: kristin.kronberg@wolterskluwer,com

Direct Dial # 1L312) 288-3567

From: Panaggio, Amanda

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 10:54 AM
To: Kronberg, Kristin

Cc: Barth, Rebecca

Subject: FL EIN Update
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FLoripa DepARTMENT OF STATE A

Division or CORPORATIONS .

E-mail, Address & Federal Employer Identification Number
(FEI/EIN) Changes

Please make any address and Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIVEIN) changes when you file your current year
Annual Report. This page is to be used only if the report has already been filed and additional changes now need to be
made.

For Corporations, Limited Liability Company, and Limited Partnerships:
485




*  E-mail us at corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

» to change the principal and/or mailing address of a Corporation, LLC or LP. The principal
address for a business entity MUST be a street address.

+ to change the address of an officer/director/manager/managing member/general partner

« to change or add the Federal Employer Identification Number (FEI/EIN)

« to change or add an e-mail address that the Division of Corporations will use for mailing of
future Annual Report Reminder Notices

Amanda Panaggio

Senior Customer Specialist
CT Corporation

208 S. LaSalle St. Suite 814
Chicago, IL 60604

team phone # 312-345-4328

Direct dial # 312-288-3568
amanda.panageio@wolterskiuwer.com

%E:Q CT Corporation

The NEW www.ctadvantage.com

Eliminate the frustration and confusion found in keeping your business licenses and permits in compliance. Trust CT
to get it right. Call us at 866.469.8237 to get a fast quote,
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